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Vancouver, BC V6E 3R3
Dear Mr. Wallaceand Ms. Fraser:

Re: British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority
Tappenvale Farm Stray Voltage Complaint

The British Columbia Utilities Commission (Commission) has received the letter dated September 22,2011 from Bill and Jill
Kennedy of Tappenvale Farm, with an attached letter from British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority (BC Hydro) dated
September 8,2011 anda letter from the Kennedys to BC Hydro dated July 20, 2011 (ExhibitB-32). The Commission has also
received the letter from BC Hydro dated September 28, 2011 which enclosed BC Hydro’s Tappenvale Farm Stray Voltage
and System Neutral Tests Report dated June 14, 2011 (Report) (ExhibitC1-21).

To assistthe Commission evaluatethe Report, BC Hydro is requested to providea description of the configuration of the
electrical systematthe farmwhen the tests were done. Was the VariableThreshold Neutral Isolatorin or outof service?
Was the isolation transformerin or out of service? Also, how did BC Hydro measure the bonding conductor resistances and
the utility system neutral resistance?

The letters indicatethat BC Hydro is not prepared to make further changes to its distribution systemas requested by
Tappenvale Farm, or to reimburse Tappenvale Farm for its costs. Tappenvale Farm reluctantly accepts that decision,and
requests that the Commission terminate the inquiryintoits Complaintwithoutfurther process.BC Hydro supports this
approach.

Therefore, subjectto BC Hydro providingthe information requested above, the Commission terminates the inquiry
regardingthe Tappenvale Farm Stray Voltage Complaint. A considerableamount of information has been generated in this
inquiry,andthe Commissionwill retain theevidentiaryrecord to date inits files so thatit will beavailablefor future
reference if needed.

Yours truly,

Alanna Gillis
JBW/dd
cc: Mr. Bill and Ms Jill Kennedy
Tappenvale Farm
tappvale@shuswap.net
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